From:  Cooke, Michelle
Sent: 1/31/2012 5:01:27 PM

To: Ramaiya, Shilpa R (/o=PG&E/ou=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SRRd)

Cc:
Bcec:
Subject: RE: Appeals Address

That's funny! | was only given a paper copy to sign, so | don’t have the word version.

I've asked for that for next time! (if there is a next time...)

Michelle

From: Ramaiya, Shilpa R [mailto:SRRd@pge.com]
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2012 5:.00 PM

To: Cooke, Michelle

Subject: RE: Appeals Address

We found a working typewriter. No further need, thanks.

From: Cooke, Michelle [mailto:michelle.cooke@cpuc.ca.qovl
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2012 4.36 PM

To: Ramaiya, Shilpa R

Subject: RE: Appeals Address

Working on it.

Michelle

From: Ramaiya, Shilpa R [mailio:SRRd@pge.com]
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2012 4.34 PM

To: Cooke, Michelle

Subject: RE: Appeals Address
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Thanks Michelle. Can we get a word version of the Appeal page (the last page of the citation
you attached)? Typewriters are scarce here and we’re trying to see if we can recreate it so we
can fill it out somehow in word.

Shilpa

From: Cooke, Michelle [mailto:michelle.cooke@cpuc.ca.qov]
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2012 3:57 PM

To: Ramaiya, Shilpa R

Subject: Appeals Address

Shilpa- here is the ALJ Division Appeals address:
ALJ Div_Appeals Coordinator@cpuc.ca.gov

When you send your appeal to me, you can also send it to this address.

Thanks.

Michelle Cooke, Interim Director
Consumer Protection and Safety Division
415703 2349

mic@cpuc.ca.qov
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